

Parent Advisory Committee

General Meeting April 17, 2023 5:30 p.m.- 7:00 p.m.





Minutes

- **1.0 Welcome** President Karesha Boyd called the meeting to order at 5:35pm. Vice President Monique Guerrero made the first motion, and Earlisha Gaines seconded it. All members were in favor. Motion approved.
 - **1.1 Meeting Norms -** Vice President, Monique Guerrero presented meeting norms.
 - 1. Silence phone.
 - 2. Remain muted unless speaking.
 - 3. Raise your hand if: you have a comment or question. You may use the raise hand option or type question in the chat box.
 - 4. If you are not a current member at the time of the meeting you may not vote, make motions or second a motion. A link to become a member will be posted in the chat box.
 - 5. If you are speaking, please pause for translation.
- **2.0 Roll Call** Secretary, Angelina Aranda asked members and guests to sign in name, and school that members represent.

The following Executive Board Officers and Members were present: **Karesha Boyd**-President, **Monique Guerrero**-Vice President, **Angelina Aranda**-Secretary

- **1. August** Patricia Ledesma-Flores
- 2. Chavez Patricia Ledesma-Flores
 - 3. Commodore Earlisha Gaines
- 4. El Dorado Angeles Cortes, Kaila Garcia
- **5.** Franklin Angelina Aranda (Secretary), Angeles Cortes, Lorena Duran, Maricela Nunez
 - **6.** Harrison Monique Guerrero (Vice President)
 - **7. Hong Kingston** Ana Enriquez-Saucedo, Karesha Boyd (President)
 - 8. Kohl Lily Lo
 - **9. PLA** Maricela Nunez
 - 10. PYA Angelina Aranda (Secretary), Angeles Cortez, Lorena Duran

A total of 11 members were present. SUSD Faculty guests: Dr. Susana Ramirez-Interim Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services; Deanna Kobayashi-Coordinator, Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports (PBIS); Officer Edgar Montanez-Public Safety; Mary Rogers-Administrator of Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELOP); Tiffany Ashworth-Administrator of State and Federal Programs; Alisia Lopez-LDO Translator.

3.0 Changes to Agenda

Change #1. 1.1 Meeting Norms presented by Vice President Monique Guerrero

Change #2. 4.2 General PAC Meeting #4 Minutes March 2nd,2023 tabled for next meeting

Change #3. 8.0 Announcements presented by Vice President Monique Guerrero

Monique Guerrero-Vice President, asked for two motions to approve changes to the agenda. Lorena Duran made the first motion, and Monique Guerrero seconded it. Motion approved.

4.0 Read and Approve Minutes - Angelina Aranda-Secretary, asked members and guests to review Minutes for February 2nd, 2023 Meeting number 4 previously emailed.

Corrections to Minutes:

2.0 (4) Commodore- Thadeous Smith III, (8) Grunsky-Maria Sandra Arreola, (17) Roosevelt- Lily Lo, (18) San Joaquin-Shirley Garcia

3.0 DELAC-Shirley Garcia

7.4 Latino PAC-President Patricia Mosqueda

7.5 DELAC- Shirley Garcia

Secretary-Angelina Aranda, made the first motion to approve corrections to the Minutes. Vice President-Monique Guerrero, made the second motion. All members were in favor, no one opposed. Motion approved.

5.0 Old Business - There were no Old Business

6.0 New Business

6.1 SUSD Public Safety Presentation - Officer Edgar Montanez shared with members and guests information about traffic in schools. Officer Montanez said that traffic in schools is dangerous at times when some drivers do not follow school drop off/ pick up procedures. Some parents rush through traffic and put their kids, other kids, parents and school personnel in danger. He is encouraging everyone to take extra precautions when arriving at school. A 2013 study shows that

each week in the United States there are 5 fatal accidents, which increased 13% among students 12-19. Drivers are distracted with their cell phones or have their phones on, and are ignoring crossed school procedures. They do not drop off their own kids at the designated drop off/pick up areas. Officer Montanez asked members and guests to help in this matter by respecting the school procedures. There will be citations given to people that don't follow school drop off/pick up procedures. To make a change we need everyone's help. Currently there are not enough school officers to cover all SUSD schools. The Safety Department is offering training for anyone, parents, Guardians, Community members who wish to volunteer and help make a difference in our school community.

6.2 Extended Learning Opportunities Program (ELOP) - Mary Rogers, ELOP Administrator

Expanded Learning Programs are funded by the After-School Education and Safety (ASES) grant and the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELOP) to serve TK-8th grade students. ELOP provides programming for before-school, intersession, and summer programs at selected sites, and provides after-school programs at all (42) K-8th sites. We are able to offer a safe place that administers additional mental health and socio-emotional wellness support to our students. In addition to providing academic support and tutoring, ELOP will continue to work with our SUSD staff and community-based partners to incorporate sports, intramurals, field trips, the arts, financial literacy, and an overall robust enrichment program for our students.

Together, the Expanded Learning Program collaborative is working to create a safe, fun, and learning environment for Stockton youth.

ELOP Summer Day Camp Registration: The ELOP Day Camps will operate from June 2 - June 30th from 8 am - 5 pm. If your student is attending the Summer Learning Academy (SLA) they can attend the Day Camp at the completion of the SLA program. Please note: this application is for ELOP Day Camp only, if you would like your student to attend the SLA program you will need to complete a separate application with your school site.

Member Lorena Duran made first motion to extend the meeting 20 minutes, and Monique Guerrero made seconde motion. All members were in favor, no one opposed. Motion approved.

7.0 Reports

7.1 LCAP Update - Tiffany Ashworth, State and Federal Administrator presented:

LCAP Overview

- -Califonia's Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) provides base, Supplemental, and Concentration (S&C) funding to school districts.
- -S&C funds are funds targeted to improve student outcomes for all students, especially for English Learners, foster youth, and low-income students.
- -The Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) shows how LCFF funds will improve student outcomes and performance for all students.

The district's LCAP is a three year plan that was initially developed during the late winter/spring 2021 which established baseline data and actions.

- Year 1 Completed Implementation: SY 2021-2022 Board approval: June and August 2021
- Year 2 Current Implementation: SY 2022-2023 Board approval: June and September 2022
- Year 3 Upcoming Implementation: SY 2022-2024 Board approval: anticipated June 2023

Identified needs:

-ELA (grades 3rd-8th) scoring below grade level
-Math (grades 3rd-8th) scoring below grade level
-Low student attendance
-High Chronic Absenteeism

Goal 1: Increase student achievement by providing high quality first instruction supported by a Multi-Tiered System of Supports to graduate every single youth college, career, and community ready.

Goal 2: Provide equitable and healthy learning environments that enhance the social-emotional and academic learning for all students utilizing a Multi-Tiered System of Supports.

Goal 3: Create a culture of inclusion and collaboration with families and community stakeholders that builds meaningful partnerships focused on increasing student engagement and family and community participation in support of developing leadership at all levels.

New Goal 4: To increase graduation rates for students with disabilities and increase rates of social emotional learning by identifying, addressing, and removing barriers to school participation and increasing access to various graduation pathways.

Upcoming Goal:

Educational Partner Engagement Plan for 2023-2024 SY Establish a district-wide inclusive engagement plan.

Vice President Monique Guerrero made the first motion to extend the meeting 10 minutes, member Lorena Duran seconded it. All members were in favor, no one opposed. Motion approved.

- 7.2 **Counseling Department** There was no Counseling Department Report
- 7.3 CAC- Next meeting: Tuesday April 25th, 2023 12:30pm 1541 E. March Ln. Ste A / via zoom
- 7.4 **AABPAC** No upcoming meeting date yet

- 7.5 Latino PAC Next meeting: Thursday April 20th,2023 9:30am at FRC and via zoom
- 7.6 **DELAC** Next meeting: Wednesday May 3rd,2023 9:30am at School for Adults

Vice President Monique Guerrero made the first motion to extend the meeting 5 minutes, member Lorena Duran made a second motion. All members were in favor, no one opposed. Motion approved.

8.0 Announcements

- 8.1 PAC Next PAC Meeting: Thursday May 4th, 2023 5:30pm Boardroom 56 S. Lincoln St./zoom
- 8.2 **Special Ed IEP Training**: The Special Ed department hosted a training for parents by Carlo Rossi- a dispute resolution specialist. Parents attended Wednesday, April 12th. They hope to have others like this in the future.

8.3 Secretary position - Nominations & Voting

Vice President Monique Guerrero encouraged members and guests to consider nominating to the upcoming vacant Secretary position for the year 2023-2025. Members and guests interested may nominate themselves or another member by emailing Parent Liaison Stephanie Zulueta: SZulueta@stocktonusd.net Nominations start Monday April 17th, 2023 to Wednesday May 3rd, 2023.

- 8.4 **FRC Workshops or Event Announcements** Lei Making workshop: Wednesday April 26th, 2023 5:00pm Location: SUSD Family Resource Centers 1661 Pacific Avenue
- **9.0 Public Questions or Comments -** There were no questions or comments.
- **10.0 Adjournment -** President, Karesha Boyd adjourned the meeting at 7:40pm. Vice President, Monique Guerrero made the first motion, and Angeles Cortes seconded it. All members were in favor, no one opposed. Motion approved.